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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT/bZJ/ é;)g}é/ 43 ff j

for the
WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
Plaintiff, )}
\ ; Case No: M-15-35 -SM

ISRAA JAFAR AL, ;

Defendant. )) RECEIVED

ARREST WARRANT FEB 03 2015

To: any authorized law enforcement officer U.S. MARSHALS W/OK

YOU ARE COMMANDED 1o arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay,
ISRAA JAFAR ALI who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment T Superseding Indictment  TJ  Information [ Superseding Information 2 Complaint
I Probation Violation Petition [0 Supervised Release Violation Petition [J Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

Intentionally conveying false and misleading information, calling in a suicide bomber threat, which law enforcement reasonably
believed to be true, in violation of Chapter 113B of Title 18 of the United States Code (Terrorism, 18 U.S.C. § 2231 ef seg) and 18 U.S.C.
Section 2(a) , all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1).
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Date ;
Issuing officer’s signatiire
City and State: Oklahoma City, Oklahoma SUZANNE MITCHELL, U. S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and utle

Return

5
This warrant was received on (date) < 5 /’j , and the person was arrested on (date) ,Q" Z{’ - /f;)
at (ciny and state) /\(/’1':5:'-%1/1 ”t‘ ; 7/
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